Minutes of the Meetings of the

Faculty of Ottawa University.

Attawa Kansas.

From January 24 1905.

Meeting of the Facult of altown White -ersil; January 13! 1914. Opened with mayor by President Price. Present: Missis Price, Harlan Urlson, Foster, Harby, Kimmel, Higging, Grover, M. Clem, Stansell and Mises Pirochen, Brown, Sheaton and Krime. minutes of the last meeting read and approved. after general discussion, Professon Forto review his motion introduced at the presions meeting by adding this provision: (To be inserted after paragraph me) This rule shall not apply to students in Their first Semister" The regulation was then adopted. The President armounced an incitation of The state superintendent of Education to de Fault to select its representative on The Educational Conneil of Ulu State Fearburn association, On motion of Trof, Cerlen, President Price was elected as this representative. Then followed general discussion of the schedule for the April Remoter,

Review. (See over)

The Jaculty Kien abjoined to meet In a that pession at 4.30 P.M., Friday, Jan. 16 m the purpose of Justin con-Siduation of the schedule. Chro. V. Stansell Dict. Meeting of The Facult of alter University, Friday, Feley 13 1914 Opened with prayor by the President members present: Wheesers Price, Han han, Wilson Foster Growing, Hardy, Kim-mel, Higging, Stansell. Minda Pin-schen and Brown. Minutes of the last meeting read and approved. The gollowing requests for extra tions were frucented by Dean Harlen: 1. Whice Beitte Oder for 18 line. Referred + Hins Beitte Oder for 18 line. Referred to the Dean with power to ach, on motion of Prop. Harty & Wilson. Inauted 2. Mr. Olyde Walter In 18 hr. Franted on motion of Prop. Hallon and Wilson 3. Mr. Robert Brannan on 19 hr. Granted on motion of Porp. Hardy and torlason. 4. Mina Bessie Kennedy In 21 lore, Franted on motion of Porp. Grover & Standell. 5. Mr. Wand Miles Jon 19 har, Granted on motion of Page, Grover & Wilson. Voted on motion of Page, Grover & Kinoul Rest Mr. Havey Berkey be allowed to pub-An graduation in Joreign Language and Christein Evidence.

Voted on motion of Prop Harlow and Hardy that Miss Bessie Kennedy and Mr. Ray Brewster be allowed to pubstitute Educational Bychology Jos Christ-Voted in motion of Props. Handy and Wilson That Miss Bessie Kennedy be allowed to make a substitution for one (1) couch of the modern language requirement. Voted on motion of Prop. Wilson and Har low that the request of the Jett. Cat. & S. W. C. a. to hold a joint meeting at the Wilnusday Chefer period be granted. It was also agreed that the first two per-iods on this day be Abalened 10 minutes each in order That the meetings might close at 10.20. on various questions connected wille the pro new. Kansa College attiletic association. Prof. Foster armoniced the film of Her Board of Recommendations -

adjoursement:

Chus. V. Standell Secto

Meeting of The Faculty of allow Unis breek, Junday, March 10, 1914. Opened willi pray as by Prof. Wilson. Present: Messes Price, Harlan, Wilson, Foster, Herby, Grown Kimmel, Higgins, Michem, Stansell, and Mise Virecher. Minutes of the last meeting read and approved. Service Jennal discussion of the grustion of a Sur f. 224 foot-ball game on Hanksgiving Day. Voted on motion of Proga. Wilson and Thankoging Grover That the Fracult do hereby froand that the series close on Halunday previous to branksgiving. Professon Wilson presented the Conditive Constitution by laws and Aligibility rules of the proficed new K.C. ath. Con. Voted on motion of Dean Herlan that Prof. Wilson be surpowered to act for Alterna University- in the proposed genmation of this conference. Voled on motion of Propo. Higgins and Harlan that Mr. J. B. Jones be granted his degree with the class of 1914, on condition that he complete the Jult muchen of required hours. and that Mr. Jonie diploma be de-livered to time upon sordenee that he has completed the required hours. Prisident Price presented a letter from Supp. a.F. denter of Great Benk Kag, who wished to obtain from O.U. an honorary a.M. Voted in motion y Dean Harlow thick Greeident Grice take of the matter of granting to Supt. Denler the honorary a.M. degree and how him make application for said deque afor preenting a satisfactory hereis on the basis of this B.S. degree from Idaling normal Delivol.

The Prisident requisted immediate Ineparation of material for the new Calalogue. General discussion of the standing of Muesra Hunt and Ray Breaster can-didates of the University of Kanen Fellowship. Adjournment: Chas. V. Stansell. sicz: Meeting of the Facult of altern University. A called meeting, ofuned with-mayor by the President. Present: Mecon Price, Harlen Wilson, Foster Joner Hardy, Kimmel, Higgin, Mc Clain Stamell, and Misser Prischer, Brown Kime and Streater. These objects of the meeting were & upon candidates on the K. K. Fellowship. In accordance with action taken on Whil 2 of last year it was understord that two days, Friday and Daturday April 10 mid 11 whild be given as an Ebeter Recation. The applications of Meson Somet Breester (Ray and Morgan on the K.U. Fellows hip the then considered. after cereful examination, comparison and discussion of the seconds and gibries of

These candidates, a vole by ballot was taken which usulled in the election of Mr. Itint. Then followed general discussion of the holidays for the offining permister. In accordance will action taken last you it was agreed that a May Day, either the 1st a 2md, be growted the students; Charles Day also to be descoved on April 21. 1 Frank adjourned an motion of Try. Wilson to meet three weeks after Turaday, Mar, 31, or lefil 21. Cha. V. Stansell, Sief: Meeting of the Facult of altown Univ-ensity, Thursday, afine 23, 1914. Opened will frager by Professor Wilson. Present: Messre Price, Harlon, Wilson, Foster Grover, Hardy, Higgins, Kimmel, McLean, Stancell, and Misses Piroclea, Brown, Streator and Kime. Brown, Streator and Kime. Minutes of the last two meetings were read and approved. Professor Wilson reported brieff on the tentative arganization of the New Kannes College Utiletic Resociation by saying that a permenent organization was front from mulil Deptember, that copies of the tentetion mulil Deptember, that copies of the tentetion Constitution had been circulated, and that the Activola represented were College Junporia, State normal (Leaforia), Washburn and atteur, with Baker probably later.

Unifegson Josler reported the cases of your academy students who had failed to complete one-tray of their work at the Close of the first half semester: Mesers Whipfile and Rayle Bower, and Miser Villie Janesen and Edithe Wright. It was recommended that Mr. Whipple who had been absent from Deliorl on ac-comits of his fathers illness be excused from the penale of the facult rule in such cases. after lengthing discussion of the window of this faculty rule, flittenlary in reger-once to its operation at mid-semester, it was vated in motion of Vagesson Det p. 245 Foster and Hardy Unit paragraph Two, applying to academy students, be resend It was their orted on motion of Thise Brown and Bro. Hardy that Missee Jamesen and Wright and Mr. Bower be given the privilege to re-register in more elementary studies or to willidraw from the institution. miscellaneous discussion.

adjournment:

C.V. Stansell.

meeting of the Facult of Alterna Univ. apened will - prayor by Trisident Price. Mensbere fresent: mesers Price, Har-Can Wilson Grover, Foster Higgins, Hardy, Misses Preselen, Brown and Streator. Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. It was exted on the motion of Prof. Foctor that the recommendation made at the last meeting in reference to Mr. Whipple, be accepted. The President amounced the Jollowing change in the regular order of commencement werk: The Prindent's reception to which the public has been invited was Changed from Wednesday evening to Friday Colning previous to Commencement at which time the Faculty Trustees and Remions would the invited, also, a dimer was planned for at the First Baptist Church immediately ofter the commencement exercises. Voled on motion of Profs, willen and Kinnel that the Recident appoint a Committee of three to arrange for this dimen. Voted on motion of Profe, Hardy and Stancell that the faculty ween cops and yours at the final commencement exercises. Wearing of hords by masters and doclore was left optional, Dean Harlan reported die goen of Mesers Vernington, Inchest and Horkay who were deficient in the use of the English language in his courses, this Rec at 1. 28 repart was pustained by other meruken of Rule C. The facult: "Dr. Harlan, Professor Stiggins and This Brown.

Voted in motion of Dean Italen that Hise Heres students be remanded to the Department of English for an examination to decide abertion they thould returnoll on a full year of Freshman rhetoric. As a token of respect 5 the late Mr. Dallas Miller about Greadomy stublut who died on May 11, it was voted on motion of Prope. Hoster and Grover That an appropriate floral offering the made and That The secretary extend in writing to the parents of the deceased the Jull signification of the faculty. Miscellaneous discussion. adjournment: C.V. Stancell Péct-Meeting of The Faculs of alterera University Opened with prayer by The President. Members frusent: Musers Price Han-lan Wilson, Foster Kimmel Bixel Han-sell Higgins, McCloin, and Misses Pin-scher, Brown and Kime. Minulis of the last meeting were read and approved. Dean Harlow presented The following nonus of members of the remies class the are candidates for graduation, Except in the four cases noted below all of these were eligible as To mun. ber of house: For The B.S. degree:

George Bryant Jones Harry Win field Keene planche May althouse Hervey Slick Berkey Bissie Seral Kennedy Ortha Berkey Herbert Norman McClellen Clare Bradbury Stul Drene Monroe Ray Brewster Louis Caleb Morgan helie Dodge Hanson Jay Stewart Victor Aunt Elva Fleilie Van Mita For The B.a. deque: Edgen F. Hallock Marie Clase Olive Ho Junan Mande andrews Krette Hubbard Ida Minnie Beckey Rethering Ralone Rigelow, allon manuel Jolenson Herbert Hewey Clinstenson Ruby Crower Dais Walter Martin Ward Ray Miles Clio Bernice Reynolds James Fisher alleck garrow. Boldena Hagel Hall Mr. Home Rush a member of the Dession Class, was formed to be deficient in about 17 bus of work and Hungere incligible for graduation. Mr. Albin Joleven was found depicient in 1 unit of the foreign language require-ment. In Instin & Rofe, Harlan and Wilson the same exception was made in This case as in three of Thirs Kenned and Mar, Berkey who were excused from this requirement of who were excused from their deputerment a Uni basis of Min credita. Whe case of Min, healie Ifanson stee ware deficient in about 2 time of work was reported to the Dean and Reg, Willow on motion of Profe, Foshin and Hansell, also the case of Miss Beasie Kennedy who was considered deficient was reported to the Dean and Prof. Hardy. Noted on motion of Prog. Foster and Min Prisches to recommend Mr. J. B. Jones for the B.S. degree on the cour

su fr. 247-8

pleten of 6 hours of work. Will Him exceptions it was them inted on motion of Prof, Starlan and Willeon to the Bond of Finders The above students-In Their respective degrees. Fur students, Misser alterna and Ospha Berkey vere formed eligible for honors. From The Academy: Hee following students ution beg The Principal Professon Foster: Relp Edioin Algsault Roccina F. Parker. hola M. Cheffee Ada hillien Potts. Warren Seo. Dibson Pannel J. Actorians. Minnie Berge Gillette Wayne Dix Eilert Heiken Jome Dwigt henora ann Hume Mary Alice Home Albert Henry Johnson Claude Chin. Forme Mary Dortrude Mayer Ses. G. Whipple. In conditional graduations: (14 miles unite completed.) John Potts Sleme Van Meter Velor Violet Brown Hugh Postel Clouinger Hugh Voeled clouinger " Seeme un muse Form Flora Sledys Flora Channes Henry Sileson Misser Laler kutch and Dertunde Dunlap Who had completed 1x /4 units were recom-mended for graduation if theis 1/4 unit were competed. Voted on motion of Profs, Itarlan and Higgins that diplomas be granted to those Quadency students recommended In ener-Vitinal graduation. ditional graduation. Voted on anotion of Profa, Italan and Foster That all other divident in the above list the granted diplomas when this work is completed.

He Dean of the Concervalory of Music presented He following condidates for the degree, Beile-Clor of Music: Mildue Marie Chintie, Pearl Marie Stanned. We was voted on motion of Parg. Wilson and Hice Priscless to recommend these condidates for the abou degree. As condictor for deplomen in The Voice Course, Missin June Rivigs and Some Black were presented. Orted on Motion of Props, Higgins and United that deplomas in music he granted these conclidates. Miss Opol Henderson, a serior in the Department of Expression, was neemunded for graduation when the re-Wheel in mostion of Profe, Harlan and Faster that & diploma in Suppression be granted min Henderson on the completion of his work. Un Prisident presented the case of Princi-Kann Aclevels, which the completed a valis -Jactory Their and desired an honoray M.a. deque, Mr. Morgan was recommended In this deque on motion of Propa, Wilam and Starlen, Voted on motion of Prop. Harlan and Wilson that Mr. Seo, Whipple be allowed to take a course in Virgil outside of class, under the direction of Prof. Higgins, boted as motion of Profe Starlan and Higgins that the Pennington be not allowed to make up this course in the Aportolie legt outside of class from's credit The request of Mice Field on thom's credit gos special work done in du department of Serman was granted on motion of this Prischen,

Profeson Honsell presented a coquest arom Mios Eva Stutilizon who had compluded mine tours of work in Suglish bilizative under his direction, and desired College credit Herefor In motion of Page. Hansell and Wilson this request was Santed. then followed miscellaneous amouncements in reference to commencement. Prof. Faster who had resigned his position to do special work in Colembia Universityexpressed in a few appropriate words this gratitude for the cordialif and kinduen of faculy and students during his seven years' connection will-altaira University: The Facily then adjourned to meet no Deplember 7, 1914. Chus. V. Stamell, Decz: